William R Satz School

PSG Meeting Minutes May 23, 2011

This meeting was called to order by Kristin Echavaria at approximately 9:45.

The minutes are being passed around, please look at them. Ok, can I have a motion to accept the minutes, 1st- Donna Disko, 2nd-. Dani Page.

President's Report: President's Council- Village School-

They did The Feinstein Challenge—a food donation drive- it was very successful!; High School hosted a Comedy night with great success! They will be doing a career day next year during the blood drive.; Drug and Alcohol Alliance- Sudden Impact will be held June 3rd.;

Satz: We had a Hip Hop assembly that was very successful.; Please remember to return your spring pictures or a check.; Incoming 7th grade parent meeting was May 12th- I am still looking for a president for Satz PSG for next year- I reached out to the incoming 7th grade parents with flyers and at the meeting with no response. Mr. Howard will send out a letter looking for volunteers.; The Teacher's Appreciation Luncheon was very successful, Thank You to Emma Butler and Lisa Lograno for organizing this.; We will be collating Wednesday, June 15th @ 9:00am in the cafeteria. 8th Grade-Washington Groups are meeting with their chaperones, so please listen to the morning announcements. I will now have Liz Garry present the slate for the Satz 2011-2012 Executive Board: President: Open with no nominations from the floor, 1st Vice President, Membership- Laurie Tascione, with no other nominations from the floor, 2nd Vice Presidents, Fundraising- Karin Cowles and Linda Lautenberg, with no other nominations from the floor, Treasurer- Roseanne Wriedt, with no other nominations from the floor, Corresponding Secretary- Dani Page, with no other nominations from the floor, Recording Secretary- Colleen Fischer, with no other nominations from the floor. I make a motion to approve this slate for the 2011-2013 Satz Executive Board with the position of President remaining open. All in favor, everyone raised their hands (we had 15 members present), any opposed, no one. Congratulation, we have a new Executive Board for next year!

Membership: Karin is not here, I am passing around an envelope, please mark down if you will be joining us for the End of the Year Breakfast at the Red Oak Diner, June 20th @ 9:30am. The cost is \$10.00 per person.

Fundraising: No Report

Corresponding Secretary: No report

Treasurer's Report: The Treasurer's report was read by the President and a motion to accept the treasurer's report was made by Darlene Kiss and 2nded by Andria Wojtunik.

Principal: Today during 9^{th} period, we will be passing out the permission slips for Keansburg Water Park, the students will be going on June 20^{th} . The cost per student will be \$15.00.; Graduation Practice will be tentatively held on 6/6, 6/10, 6/14, and 6/17. Graduation will be held at Brookdale Community College in the Collins Arena on June 21^{st} @ 3:30pm. The students need to be in school that day to graduate; they must remain in school till 10:00am. The students need to be back at school at 1:30, from there they will be bussed to BCC. Attire- Men-Sport Coat and Tie, Women-appropriate party dress.;

Assistant Principal: Dress code-Still having a huge problem with girls attire, i.e. short skirts, shorts, seethrough tights, and also tops. For Keansburg, -no string bikinis, no thong bikinis, please! For 8th graders-Washington- please remember there is still a dress code, the same as the school! You will not be allowed flip-flops, closed toe shoes only!

Washington Tips- Make sure you pack for inclimate weather. Phones are allowed, but will be taken at night, please remember your chargers. Students will be allowed to call home only if they as their chaperone. Luggage will be checked on the morning of Washington, please no sugary, sugary snacks, or energy drinks.

Graduation- Please try and remember the dress code.

Teacher Representative (Mrs. Alicia Killeen): Thank you for the wonderful Teacher's Luncheon and everything you have done for us this year!

Guidance: No Report

Committees:

Arise: No Report

BOE: Indian hill has a new principal, Tali Axelrod.

Book Fair: No Report

Cultural Assemblies: the "Hip Hop" Assembly was a great success, the students really liked it!

8th Grade Dance: We are all set! We have a ton of 7th grade parent volunteers; Desserts will be provided by the 8th grade parents. They may be dropped off June 21st at 10:00am at the Lakeside Manor.

End of the Beginning: We will be feeding the children only going to the Keansburg Amusement Park upon their arrival back to the school.

Historian: No Report

Hospitality: Emma Butler thanked everyone for donating for the teacher's luncheon and thanked the teachers for breakfast today.

Gift Coordinator: No Report

Drug and Alcohol Alliance: No Report.

HCAA: A Very Successful Film Festival.; We received all gift requests from all schools and we are currently making decisions. The new President next year will be Mary Pomarico.

HFEE: No Report!

Newcomers: No Report

Newsletter: No Report

Operation Get Out The Vote: No Report

Special Projects: No Report!

Specialized Fundraising: Stop and Shop- A+ program, and now we will be collection Box-Tops!

Student Directory: No Report

Sunshine: Thank you letters were received back from the teachers for the luncheon, the Satz Secretaries, and Maryann Micka.

Yankee Candle: We are selling candles for \$23.00 a piece, please buy one. They are on the back table.

Provisional Business: No Report

New Business: No Report.

Our Next Meeting will be Monday, June 20th @ 9:30 at the Red Oak Diner! Motion to adjourn Darlene Kiss, seconded by Shika Dombeck at 10:50.

Respectfully Submitted,

Christine Reddington Recording Secretary